
From: tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au [tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2013 11:44 AM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: RE: Further information request for MLA70477
Attachments: Confirmation of notification prior to access.pdf; Infrastructure Mining Lease Application 70477 Access
Road 29Aug2012.pdf; MLA70477_Amendment MLA Form 15.pdf; MLA70477_Restricted Area.pdf; retrosepctive
entry notice and email re prior consent.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Debbie-Jo,
I believe the information was sent by post but in any event, please see attached required information in response to your letter
dated 15 October 2013.
Please let me know if you require anything further.
Thanks
Tom

Thomas Northcott

Legal Manager

Jellinbah Resources Pty Ltd

GPO Box 374

Brisbane Qld 4001 Australia

 Phone : +61 7 3877 6702

 Mobile:  +61 (0)

Fax : +61 7 3221 7119

e-mail : tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au
www.jellinbah.com.au

From: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo <debbie-Jo.Macdonald@dnrm.qld.gov.au>

To: "'tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au'"  <tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au>

Date: 12/11/2013 09:55 AM

Subject: RE: Further information request for MLA70477

Hi Tom,

No, I haven't received anything. Has the information been sent?

Cheers

Debbie-Jo MacDonald
Principal Mining Registrar Assessment, Coal Resource Management Centre
Telephone 07 4936 0361 Mobile Facsimile 07 4936 0375
Email debbie-jo.macdonald@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au www.mines.industry.qld.gov.au
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Department of Natural Resources & Mines
Building E, 25 Yeppoon Road, Parkhurst QLD 4702
PO Box 3679, Red Hill Rockhampton QLD 4701

From: tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au [mailto:tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2013 9:00 AM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: Re: Further information request for MLA70477

Hi Debbie-Jo
I just wanted to check that you received the further information requested for MLA70477?
Kind regards
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

------------------------------

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your
inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as
a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message
and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.

------------------------------
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sch4p4( 6) Personal information (signature)
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

 Mobile:  

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

sch4p4( 6) Personal information (mobile)

15-056 File B Page 25 of 25

Rele
as

ed
 by

 D
NRM un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
20

09




